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1|l should not be granted pursuant to Rule 65(b) of the Federal Rules'
2l of Ccivil Procedure, and the Court, having considered the

3 complaint, declarations, exhibite, and memoranaum of law filéd in
4 support thereof, finds that: |

3 1. : This Court has jurisdiction over the subject

6 matter of this case, and there is good cause to believe
7 that it will have jurisdiction over all parties hereto;
8 2. There is good cause to believe that defendants

7 MaxTheater, Ind. and Thomas L. Delanoy have engaged and
10 are likely to engage in acts or practices that violate
H Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and

2 that the plaintiff is therefore likely to prevail on
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1 G. : “‘Anti-spyware’ product” means any product,

2 however denominated, including but not limited to
3 vspywareAssassin,” that does or purports to

4 identify, monitor, remove, block, or otherwise

5 prevent spyware from residing on a computer.
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1 |laceountant, financial planner, investment advisor, stock broker,

2 lor other person who provided financial, business, or tax advice

3 lor services since January 1, 2003;

4 D. Provide the Commission with a full accounting,
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